Iridium Satellite LLC
1750 Tysons Boulevard Suite 1400
McLean, VA 22102

Date: 11/23/22

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: Q639765

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

To whom it may concern,
This is a request to file a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: Q639765

There are no RF components that have been changed or firmware changes that would affect the
RF emissions from the original filing. The RF exposure/SAR has not been affected, as no
changes were made to this device’s PCB routing or layout of any of the RF components which
were previously tested. All component changes in the device are non-wireless components. There
are no changes which have affected the RF exposure of the device from earlier testing.

The summary of changes made and filed under this application are in the Theory of Operation /
Operational Description.

In our re-testing of the updated device, all transmitters were actively running and all the underlying
peripherals and the updated component were fully exercised. We have performed the FCC part
15B testing, and have ensured the updated device meets all required emissions limits.

Sincerely,

,;\/aﬂj mm%

Kathy Morgan
Chief Legal Officer




